From: Cardenas, Ashley <ancardenas@health.ucsd.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:27 PM
To: HRSA Paperwork

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Error in proposal?

Hi there,

It appears that there may be an error in the OMB proposal related to the general OPTN Data Collection process, or the
language is unclear. Several forms that are currently in existence are marked as new forms. Example denoted below.
Would the team please issue a clarification?

146 | Adult and Pediatric 149 3.72 554 0.75 415.71
Lung and HeartLung
Goal Exception Form **

147 | Pediatric Lung Priority 1 45 1.16 52 0.33 17.23
Status Justification
Form ***

148 | Review Board Voter 248 22.46 5,570 0.23 1,281.12
Form *+*

149 | Living Donor Feedback 207 37.73 7,810 0.13 1,015.21
Form

150 | Extra Vessels Reporting 248 53.71 13,320 0.03 399.60
Form *+*

151 | Non-US Transplants 228 0.00 0 0.03 0.00
Reporting Form ***

152 | Discrepant HLA Typings 138 0.78 108 517 556.50
Reporting Form ***

153 | Interim Event Reporting 248 72.58 18,000 0.06 1,075.99
Form ***

Total 18,097 3,184,246 851,565.51

* The numbers of respondents and the numbers of total responses in the burden table were updated
with 2023 OPTN data and reflect increases in the number of organ transplants and changes in the
number of respondents (Transplant Centers, OPOs, and Histocompatibility Labs).

** These two forms will not be used once the OPTN Process Data OMB package is approved and
implemented. The OPTN Process Data OMB package is iéW and will be considered separate from this
package. We are including these forms in this collection to avoid any lapse in approval of these forms
while the OPTN Process Data package is being approved.,

**+ These are new forms.

Ashley Cardenas, MAS, FAST (she/her/hers)
CPHQ|CHC|LSSBB
Regulatory Specialist, Solid Organ Transplant and VAD Programs
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